Williams, Beverly D.

L . _______________________________________________ .
From: Hutchinson, Tracy A

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Adeimy, Marian C.; Williams, Beverly D.; Davis, Sonji

Ce: Head, Phyllis; Aigner, Nicole; Clark, Talisa R; Phan, Tina

Subject: RE: DeKalb County's intent to cancel the rental uniform for Sanitation Dept. - request

for Legal contact

Marian, please move forward with terminating for convenience

For Sanitation, please nole the lalest percentage of uniforms retained or returned as unacceptable for our internal
purposes and please confirm those updated amounts. - please move forward with terminating for convenience

Kind regards,
Tnacy

Tracy A. Hutchinson — Division Director

Certified Landfill, Collection and Recycling Systems Manager
DeKalb County Government

Public Works Department — Sanitation Division

3720 Leroy Scott Drive 404-294-2177 {offica)
Decatur, GA 30032 404-713-2501 (mohile)
www.dekalbsanitation.gov tahutchinson@dekalbcountyga.gov
™
m DeKalb County DeKdlb
GEORGIA singlo-stroam rocycling

From: Adeimy, Marian C.

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4.00 PM

To: Hutchinson, Tracy A <tahutchinson@dekalbcountyga.gov>; Williams, Beverly D. <bwilliams@dekalbcountyga.gov>;
Davis, Sonji <ssdavis@dekalbcountyga.gov>

Cc: Head, Phyllis <phead@dekalbcountyga.gov>; Aigner, Nicole <nwaigner@dekalbcountyga.gov>; Clark, Talisa R
<trclark@dekalbcountyga.gov>; Phan, Tina <tphan@dekalbcountyga.gov>

Subject: RE: DeKalb County's intent to cancel the rental uniform for Sanitation Dept. - request for Legal contact

Apologies, | just confirmed with Beverly that termination has not taken place yet.

Due to the amount of back and forth with the vendor, | recommend terminating for convenience as well, as it will “stop the
bleeding” for purposes of negotiating the buy-back amounts.

For Sanitation, please note the latest percentage of uniforms retained or returned as unacceptable for our internal
purposes and please confirm those updated amounts.

Let me know if there are any questions.



